# **Scott Cattanach**

9303 Goblin Lane, Everett, WA 98208

(425) 319-8638 cell

scott.cattanach@gmail.com
http://scottcatart.weebly.com

## **Objective:**

Because of my focused experience of illustration, art, graphic design and massage therapy I recognize these are limited fields and I am willing to move forward in an entry level position. I believe after time I will be able to demonstrate to my employer that I am a loyal and diligent worker who masters new skills well and would be able to show successful application of new abilities and skill sets.

## Education:

Cortiva Massage Institute: Massage Therapy, Certified, Licensed LMP, Seattle, WA.2009-10 Northern State University: Art Major, Aberdeen, SD. 2002-04

College of the Canyons, Art, and Computer applications, Santa Clarita, CA. 2001-02 Regional Occupational Program (Honor Roll), Graphic Design, Camarillo, CA. 1992-93

## **Military Experience:**

Graduate USAF Fire Fighting Program 1988 (Honor Roll Student) Chanute AFB, Champagne, IL. (Honorable Discharge) I was stationed at Seymour Johnson AFB SAC/TAC Air Force Base with the (aircraft) Crash and Structural Fire Department.

## **Professional Employment History**

## Cascade Management July 2018 - Present

Duties included maintenance of grounds for two separate apartment complexes, picking up trash, blowing walkways and halls of residences, sweeping, mopping and cleaning laundry rooms, using a pressure washer to clean walkways, painting halls (interior and exterior), some experience with maintenance tech level 1, experience helping with apartment turns (mostly painting), changing lightbulbs.

#### Morris Magnets Nov 2017 – June 2018

Duties included use of Photoshop, Illustrator and hand drawn images to concept and create art and graphics for gift magnets and signs for gift shops. Working in a team environment with a fast paced work flow and being able to multi task through a range of different jobs at once. Responsible for maintaining file archiving and output or work from concept to production art for multiple lines in work flow for work station and network storage. Left company due to layoff.

### The Massage Clinic November 2010-August 2017

Duties include customer service, understanding physical pain of varied people's situations and how to resolve their pain issues. Work onsite and offsite at the local Boeing facilities working with the employees who build the aircraft and inside the onsite physical therapy office. Work on L&I injury claims and post-surgery patients getting them back to functional work ability. Work on auto accident claims, postural pain issues and other chronic pain situation. Chart progress on treatment in medical notes and working in conjunction with the physical therapists there to provide rounded treatment. Left company because job position was terminated.

## Freelance 2012 to Present

This included a range of different artistic and graphic work from logo design, illustration, digital vector work and digital coloring for a range of clients, mostly done as pro bono work for startup companies, small businesses and individuals. Some of the companies worked for Doghouse Tea, Sinner Magazine (Las Vegas), DC Comics, Sideshow Collectibles, Pop Culture Shock.

### **ADG Printing February 2006-June 2009**

As a senior graphic designer I worked with Indesign for marketing material creation along with customer relations for concept and execution of client designs and logo creation. Left company to pursue opportunity with startup company and freelance opportunities.

## **Special Skills**

Adobe InDesign CS5 Adobe Photoshop CS5 Adobe Illustrator CS5 Graphic Design Illustration Digital Photography Proficient with PC & Mac